

MANUELITA RIVERA GONZÁLEZ

ARCHITECT

CONTACT

- riveritamanu123@gmail.com mrgarquitectos97@gmail.com
- 3132029137- 4105946 3153597481-3182481853
- in www.linkedin.com/in/manuelita-riveragonzalez-655754154
- https://riveritamanu123.wixsite.com/portafolio
- Carrera 71A#49A-39-Bogotá- Colombia

PROGRAMS

Autocad

3Ds Max

Sketch up

Revit

Photoshop ••••

Tiotoshop

Illustrator

In design

Lumion

V-ray ••••

Corona

Enscape

Naviswork •••

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Architect, with experience in handling 2d and 3d design and rendering programs, I am passionate about the area of coordination, architectural visualization, virtual reality and animation.

With ability to work under pressure with excellent academic results, good teamwork, good time management, excellent communication skills. fluent in English, French and Italian. Native Language: Spanish

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree July 2017- March 2023

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana

DIPLOMA COURSES

- Diploma in Interactive Architecture Unreal Engine- Naska Digital
 November 2023-April 2024
- Video Game Creation, First Person, Sidescroller and Third Person Unreal Engine - Juan Miguel Silva Epic Games Accredited Teacher February 2024- April 202
- Diploma Certified:
 BIM advanced coordination;
 Bim Advanced Technologies;
 Bim Common Data Environment;
 Bim Simulation & Bim Quantity Take Off
 Naska Digital -June 2023- November 2023

Twin motion

Unreal Engine

Adobe

Audition

Synchro 4D

LANGUAGES

Pro

Ingles
CIIELTS certified

Frances
B1DELF certified

Italiano

Al- certified by
Pontificia
Universidad
Javeriana

VOLUNTEER

Volunteer Javeriano: June 2019- November 2019

- Diploma Certified: Bim Architectural & Structural Design- Naska Digital - Naska Digital June 2021- August 2021
- Representation of Architectural Spaces with 3Ds Max..- Domestika

 August 2021- September 2021
- Architectural Visualization in 3Ds max and Corona Rendering- Domestika

 June 2021- August 2021
- 3D Architectural Computer Graphics.-Domestika
 June 2021- August 2021

ADDITIONAL ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE-RECOGNITION

Urban design Paloquemao and Corferias March 2020

Project selected during the class.

Mobility and Public Space for publication.

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana.

Faculty of Architecture and Design.

Project done by: Andres Morales y Manuelita Rivera González.

Manantial Children's Play Center

Manantial Children's Play Center November 2020

Project selected during the class.
Urban Equipment for publication.
Pontificia Universidad Javeriana.
Faculty of Architecture and Design.

Project done by:

Juan Camilo Sanchez Zorro y Manuelita Rivera González.

Parchi di Venezia June 2021

Project selected during the Habitat XXI class for the the technological component for publication.

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana.

Project done by: Juan Camilo Sanchez Zorro, Juan Fernando

Barona y Manuelita Rivera González.

Faculty of Architecture and Design.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 3D Artist Unreal Engine

December 2023- Present

- Designer Architect- Terra Constructores

December 2022- Present

- Post Sales Resident- Prodesa y CIA S.A

June 2022- October 2022

- Practitioner Planning- Prodesa y CIA S.A

December 2021- June 2022

- Freelancer 3D Revit modeling

September 2021- Present

EMPLOYMENT REFERENCES

- Sebastian Rocha Vega

Regional Planning Director Bogotá- Prodesa y CIA S.A Cel: +57 3107658756

- Gabriel Samper

Regional Planning Director Bogotá- Prodesa y CIA S.A Cel: +57 3176711928

- Gabriela Ardila

Community Professional- Prodesa y CIA S.A

Cel: +57 317 4085944